
 

 

Oconee County Board of Commissioners 
 

Addendum 3 
 

DATE:  March 26, 2020 
 
TO:   All Prospective Bidders/Offerors 
 
FROM: Finance Director 
 
RE:  Addendum 3, ITB#20-03-015 Fire Station #5 Renovation/Addition 
 
 
The following items shall take precedence over the specifications for the above named project 
and shall become a part of the contract documents. 
 
Where any item called for in the specifications is supplemented hereby, the original 
requirements shall remain in effect. 
 
Where any original item is amended, voided, or superseded hereby the provisions of such item 
not specifically amended, voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 
The following changes are to be incorporated into the solicitation documents dated February 
28, 2020. All those receiving this addendum should modify their documents to show the below 
described changes.  
 

1. Questions and Answers 
2. Updated Sign-In Roster to reflect correct phone number for Place Services Inc. 
3. Updated Cost Proposal sheet to reflect correct bid name/number.  

 
1.  The following questions regarding ITB #20-03-015 Fire Station #5 

Renovation/Addition were received: 
 
Q1. Do you have the architectural design? 
A1. The architectural designs are posted on the website.  
 
Q2. What is the truss heel height, the truss cantilevered overhand distance? Answer should 
pertain to the truss only.  
A2. The top of the CMU walls is 19 feet 4 inches above the finished slab with a pressure treated 
2x8 on top of the CMU and the roof trusses resting on the 2x8. The roof overhang is 24 inches.  
 
Q3. Are additional drawings such as Sitework including utilities, paving, concrete, landscaping, 
or architectural including plumbing, electrical, and HVAC and any finishes being issued prior to 
the bid date? 



 

 

A3. There are no other additional drawings, architectural specifications, or finishing 
specifications being issued prior to the bid opening date.  
 
Q4. What type of roofing is going on the addition? 
A4. The roofing should be 35 year architectural shingles that match existing. Current building 
should be re-shingled along with the addition.  
 
Q5. Do we include gutters and downspouts? 
A5. New gutters and downspouts should be installed on both the existing building and new 
addition.  
 
 
2. Following is the updated contact information for the mandatory pre-bid meeting for 

ITB #20-030-015 Fire Station #5 Renovation/Addition: 



 

  



 

 

 
3. Following is the updated Cost Proposal sheet for ITB #20-03-015 Fire Station #5 

Renovation/Addition: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

COST PROPOSAL 
FIRE STATION #5 RENOVATION/ADDTION 

ITB #20-03-015 
 
Please use this COST PROPOSAL Form to indicate the cost for this project.  Your total cost must include ALL 
fees, travel, and any other costs needed to complete the project.   
 
I certify that the proposed costs(s) are accurate and reflect any applicable discounts, and that the company, 
which I represent, will deliver the services and related items for this proposed amount. 
 
By submission of this response, I also certify that the RESPONDENT has read and understands all of the 
requirements contained in this solicitation, and agrees to be bound by all the terms and conditions contained 
in this solicitation without exception. 
 
We have included all required documents required per the OFFEROR’s Instructions and Specifications. 
  
The Respondent has availed itself of every opportunity to understand the requirements of this solicitation.  
Therefore, the undersigned respectfully submits this response and any attachments, if required. 
 
 
DO YOU HAVE AN OCCUPATIONAL TAX LICENSE IN THE STATE OF GEORGIA? ________ 
 
LICENSED BY WHAT CITY/COUNTY? __________________ 
 
OCCUPATIONAL TAX LICENSE#_________________   FEDERAL TAX ID#__________________ 
 
INDICATE LEGAL FORM OF BIDDER: 
Corporation____                Partnership____    Individual____   Other (specify) ___________________ 
 
DO YOU PLAN TO SUBCONTRACT ANY PORTION OF THIS PROJECT?    Yes ____    No_____ 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY PROPOSES THE ATTACHED TECHNICAL AND COST PROPOSAL 
TO ITB #20-03-015, ISSUED BY OCONEE COUNTY ON FEBRUARY 28, 2020.   ANY EXCEPTIONS 
SHALL BE CLEARLY MARKED IN THE ATTACHED COPY OF THE RFP: 
 
Lump Sum Price  $ 
 
WRITTEN PRICE 
 
___________________________________________            ______________________________________ 
     (Firm/Company-PRINTED)                                                (Address)         
 
___________________________________________            ______________________________________ 
     (Contractor/Bidder, Title-PRINTED)                                (Email) 
 
_______ ____________________________________            ______________________________________ 
     (Signature/Date)                                                                   (Phone/Fax) 

 



 

 

(END OF ADDENDUM 3) 
Please note Addendum 3 on the Addenda Acknowledgement Form located in ITB documents. 

 


